
We encourage you to share this information with appropriate members of your staff. 

Independence Blue Cross offers products through its subsidiaries Independence Hospital Indemnity Plan, Keystone Health Plan East and QCC 
Insurance Company, and with Highmark Blue Shield — independent licensees of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 

PROVIDER BULLETIN 
#01-2016 

TO: Participating freestanding ambulatory surgical centers (ASC) 

FROM: Daniel Brown  
Director, Provider Reimbursement  

DATE: January 21, 2016 

SUBJECT: ASC Fee Schedule Updates — Addendum 

We are sending this bulletin to notify you of additional changes to the ASC Surgery Fee 
Schedule.  

In addition to the changes announced in Provider Bulletin #12-2015, new codes were 
added, updated, and deleted in accordance with the January 1, 2016, annual code 
updates for Current Procedural Terminology (CPT®) and Healthcare Common Procedure 
Coding System (HCPCS). These additional changes are retro-effective for dates of service 
on or after January 1, 2016. 

Attached for your reference are the updates to the fee schedule. You can also find the 
complete fee schedule on the Independence Plan Central page of the NaviNet® web portal. 
If you have any questions about this bulletin, please contact your Network Coordinator.  

NaviNet is a registered trademark of NaviNet, Inc., an independent company. 

CPT copyright 2014 American Medical Association. All rights reserved. CPT is a registered trademark of the 
American Medical Association.  



  

For a copy of the ASC Surgery Fee Schedule, please contact your Network Coordinator. 
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